115 West Ventura Avenue, Clewiston, FL 33440
Agenda Item # 17

TO: City Commission of the City of Clewiston
FROM: City Attorney, Dylan Brandenburg
DATE: April 218, 2025

SUBJECT: Consideration of Resolution No. 2025-20 approving the amended Legal
Services Agreement for the City of Clewiston, Florida.

Background:

The City has an existing legal services agreement with Brandenburg Legal P.A. The city attorney
Dylan J. Brandenburg has been invited to become a partner under a new law practice with several
other local government attorneys. The combined partnership has extensive experience with local
governmental law. Under the new legal entity, the city will have additional access to two other
attorneys as needed and expanded administrative capabilities. The attorney is now requesting an
amendment to the existing legal services agreement to switch ‘Brandenburg Legal P.A.’ to the new
legal entity ‘Davis and Associates, P.A.” No other changes to the agreement are being requested.

Fiscal Impact:

No change.

Attachments:

a. Proposed Amended Agreement for Legal Services
Recommendation:

Motion to approve Resolution No. 2025-20 approving the amended legal services agreement for
the City of Clewiston, Florida.



